

Two New Mandated CE Programs for Psychologists

Sexual Harassment Prevention Training and Recognizing and Reporting Child Abuse: Training for Mandated Reporters

A Live Interactive Webinar

Sponsored by the Illinois Psychological Association

Friday August 21, 2020 from 9am-11:30am

2.5 Continuing Education Credits
Use this link to register:
\$30 for members/\$45 for non-members
-No Refunds-

Registration

Registration can only be done online with the link provided below. Registration <u>is not being handled</u> through the IPA Office. Please do not call or email the office to register, however if you have trouble with the link let us know.

Please read before you register:

- Your registration email confirmation and webinar link will be sent by registration@beaconlive Please check your spam and junk email if you do not receive shortly after you register.
- Make sure you look for your confirmation in the email you registered with.
- Your confirmation will provide the webinar link, ID and pin and telephone audio access information (this information is not transferable, it cannot be shared)
- We suggested you use the Chrome browser to view the webinar. Google "Download Chrome" to obtain the free browser.
- On the day of the event please sign in at least 20 minutes before the beginning of the event. You must attend the entire webinar.
- Have the support number or email handy if you experience technical issues.
- In order to receive Continuing Education, you must be viewing the presentation, <u>audio only will not clarify for CE.</u>
- Make sure you have blocked time on this day to take the webinar, so you do not need to switch devices. There are prompts throughout to make sure you are in attendance.
- Prompts will appear during the webinar for attendance confirmation, Please <u>click</u> on all
 participation verification alerts during the program to confirm your attendance. You must
 attend the entire session and your attendance is electronically verified.
- To ensure you see the popups, please enable popups for this event.

- Immediately after the program ends, a link to complete the certification process will appear. Please complete the evaluation. Once the completed form is submitted and your attendance verified, your certificate will be emailed to you.

Registration link: https://beacon360.content.online/xbcs/S2041/catalog/product.xhtml?eid=19670

About the Webinar

The Illinois Legislature enacted two laws that apply to Licensed Clinical Psychologists. Both statutes require training and are required before you renew your license on September 30, 2020. Both require that you retain documented proof of the training. The training provided by the Illinois Psychological Association will count towards meeting the licensee's required continuing education hours. Even if you have already obtained your required [24] CE, this training must also be taken.

Why take this training?

- ✓ This training offered by the Illinois Psychological Association count towards meeting your required continuing education hours.
- ✓ Psychologists across the entire state of Illinois will enjoy ease of access as IPA will present the CE training in interactive webinar format.
- ✓ The combined trainings are affordable for IPA members at \$30.
- ✓ Each combined topic is scheduled once in the Spring and once in Summer as a two-and-a-half-hour webinar.
- ✓ The CE training will be applicable to private and group psychological practices.
- ✓ Some associations and attorney are offering this training. However, the CEs may not be APA approved; the cost may be higher; the webinar may not be interactive as required, and the content may not be applicable to psychologists.

THE WORKSHOPS

Child Abuse Reporting Training (90 Minutes)

Erin Alexander, PsyD

Illinois Department of Child Protective Services

Dr. Erin Alexander is a Licensed Clinical Psychologist. With over 15 years of clinical service, leadership experience and continued professional development. Dr. Alexander has held positions as a therapist, adjunct professor, supervisor, trainer, consultant and professional mentor. She currently has a thriving practice in Downtown Chicago where she works with a diverse group of individuals, couples and families. In addition to her practice, Dr. Alexander has worked as a Consulting Psychologist for DCFS since 2012. In 2017, Dr. Alexander was promoted to the Assistant Program Administrator position for the statewide Psychology & Psychiatry Program and as of 2019 Dr. Alexander assumed the role of Program Administrator.

Dr. Alexander is an active member of both the American Psychological Association (APA) and the Illinois Psychological Association (IPA). She is the Section on Ethnic Minority Affairs (SEMA) committee chair and serves as a member of IPA's Legislative Committee. In 2019, Dr. Alexander was honored to have received a three year appointment to the American Psychological Association's Minority Fellowship Program Training Advisory Committee, where she will have the opportunity to select, mentor and provide advisory assistance to a talented pool of psychology graduate students from across the country.

Each mandated reporter shall report to his or her employer and, when applicable, to his or her licensing or certification board that he or she received the mandated reporter training. The mandated reporter shall maintain records of completion. This law states that "Persons required to report child abuse or child neglect must complete an initial mandated reporter training within 3 months of their date of engagement in a professional or official capacity as a mandated reporter, or within the time frame of any other applicable State law that governs training requirements for a specific profession and at least every 3 years thereafter."

The training shall include the following topics:

- ✓ Indicators for recognizing child abuse and child neglect as defined under this Act;
- ✓ The process for reporting suspected child abuse and child neglect in Illinois as required by this Act and the required documentation.
- ✓ How to respond to a child in a trauma-informed manner.
- ✓ Understanding the response of child protective services and the role of the reporter after a call has been made.

Sexual Harassment Prevention Training (60 minutes)

Margo Jacquot, PsyD Director of The Juniper Center

Dr. Margo Jacquot is a Licensed Clinical Psychologist, Certified Supervisory Addictions Counselor and Board Certified Expert in Traumatic Stress. She is also a local and national lecturer on trauma recovery, substance abuse, LGBTQ issues, and working with couples. With over 25 years of experience as a therapist and lecturer, Dr. Jacquot has taught graduate and post-graduate courses in treating trauma, substance abuse, couples and families and LGBTQ affirming therapies. While a traditionally trained psychodynamic therapist, Dr. Jacquot's style is holistic, interactive and she utilizes a variety of approaches to help people achieve their goals. Dr. Jacquot is Certified in EMDR (Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing. Dr. Jacquot provides clinical consultation to other therapists regarding treating trauma, substance abuse, couples therapy and sensitivity to LGBTQ issues in therapy, as well as private practice development and management. Another passion is consultation to businesses and community organizations regarding behavioral health and healthy workplace policies. An active member of several community-based organizations, Dr. Jacquot has served on the board of the Illinois Psychological Association.

Sexual harassment prevention training is required for all persons who hold a professional license issued by the Division of Professional Regulation (DPR) for professions that require CE to renew.

The law requires licensees to complete a one-hour CE course in sexual harassment prevention training. This CE requirement is included in the number of hours already required under the individual Acts and Rules and does not increase the number of hours required to renew a license. If you are a licensed psychologist, you must complete this training before you renew your license at the end of September 2020. This one-hour training counts towards the twenty-four hours required for every two-year licensing period.

This comprehensive sexual harassment training program includes the following information:

- ✓ Description and clarification of sexual harassment;
- ✓ Examples of sexual harassment conduct;
- ✓ Information about government provisions, such as remedies available to sexual harassment victims;
- ✓ Information about employer's responsibility to prevent, investigate, and correct sexual harassment;
- ✓ Options available to report allegations of sexual harassment;
- ✓ Information about retaliation, also known as "whistle blower" protections;
- ✓ Penalties for sexual harassment, false reports, and interfering with, obstructing, or failing to cooperate with a sexual harassment investigation.

CONTINUING EDUCATION CREDITS

This webinar is sponsored by the Illinois Psychological Association. The Illinois Psychological Association is approved by the American Psychological Association to sponsor continuing education for psychologists. The Illinois Psychological Association maintains responsibility for this program and its content.

CANCELLATION POLICY

No refunds will be offered for this workshop.

Grievances about the workshop may be addressed to the Illinois Psychological Association in writing.

ACCESSIBILITY

The Illinois Psychological Association is committed to accessibility and non-discrimination in continuing education activities. Presenters and attendees are asked to be aware of the need for privacy and confidentiality during and after the program. All questions, concerns, or complaints should be directed to Ms. Karey (312-372-7610 x201 or mkarey@illinoispsychology.org).

There is no commercial support for this program, nor are there any relationships between the CE sponsor, presenting organization, presenter, program content, research, grants, or other funding that could reasonably be construed as conflicts of interest.

Registration

Registration can only be done online. Click on this link to register:

https://beacon360.content.online/xbcs/S2041/catalog/product.xhtml?eid=19670

If you are currently not an IPA Member and would like to join please go to:

www.illinoispsychology.org